COUNTY OF SAN MATEQ

1 LTALRA

Inter-Departmental Correspondence

Board of Supervisors

DATE: June 12,2003

BOARD MEETING DATE: June 24, 2003

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Supervisor Jerry Hill /
Supervisor Mike Nevin Wd/l‘l
SUBJECT: Appointment to the Assessment Appeals Board
Recommendation

It is recommended that Bruce Hasenkamp, the current Alternate to the Assessment Appeals Board, be
appointed as a regular Board member 10 a term beginning on July 1, 2003 and expiring on September
30, 2004, in order to complete the term vacated by Mr. Bredenbeck on June 12, 2003,

Background

In order to equalize the local tax assessment roll, the Assessment Appeals Board i3 charged with
increasing individual assessments after giving notice, lowering individual assessments upon
application and hearing public appeals to property tax assessments. Members of this Board must
have a minimum of five years professional experience in the State of California as a certified public
accountant or public accountant, a licensed real estate broker, an attorney, a property appraiser
accredited by a nationally recognizec professional organization, or possess competent knowledge of
property appraisal and taxation.

Discussion

Bruce Hasenkamp has been an active civic and community leader during the 37 years that he has
lived in San Matec County. He received his JD from Stanford University; and, as an attormey and
non-profit manager, he acquired substantial education and experience in property law, finance and
investment evaluation during his working career. We recommend Mr. Hasenkamyp for appointment.

Yision Alignment
Shared Vision 2010 Goals 23 and 24,




